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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 1997
Capital Circle Office Center & 2540 Shumard Oak Bouf!ﬁl;a.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 FPSC. RecordsIRoporhno

MEMORANDUM
AUGUST 6, 1997
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF APPEALS (MOORE) AT\
RE

DOCKET NO.961164-EQ - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF EARLY
TERMINATION AMENDMENT TO NEGOTIATED QUALIFYING FACILITY
CONTRACT WITH OCRLANDO COGEN LIMITED, LTD. BY FLORIDA
POWER CORPORATION

DOCKET NO. 961407-EQ ~ PETITION FOR EXPEDITED APPROVAL
OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT REGARDING NEGOTIATED CONTRACT
FOR PURCHASE OF FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY FROM A
QUALIFYING FACILITY, WITH PASCO COGEN, LTD. BY FLORIDA
POWER CORPORATION.

DOCKET NO. 981477-EQ ~ PETITION FOR EXPEDITED APPROVAL
OF SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH LAKE COGEN, LTD., BY
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION,

AGENDA.: 08/18/97 - REGULAR AGENDA - INTERESTED PERSONS MAY
PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: §:\PSC\APP\WP\COGEN-APP,RCM

CASE_ BACKGROUND

On July 1, 1997, the Commission’s Legal Services Division’s
Chief of the Bureau of Electric and Gas learned that Lorna Wagner,
a former staff attorney of that bureau, had become engaged to
Robert Dolan, a Florida Power Corporation (FPC) employee. The
relationship was alleged to have begun prior to Ms. Wagner’s last
date of employment, which was June 27, 1997, Among other actions,
a review of Ms. Wagner’s work assignments was initiated. Based on
hearsay information that Ms. Wagner and Mr. Dolan had been dating
for a “couple of months,” lLegal Division supervisory staff reviewed
Ms. Wagner’s assignments, and recommended that the Commission
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DOCKET NOS. 961184-EQ, 961407-EQ, 961477-EQ
DATE: AUGUST 6, 1997

revisit, at an agenda conference, three of the dockets tha"
involved FPC in which Commission action was taken after March =s.,
1997, Those dockets are Docket Nos. 961407-EQ (Pasco), 961477-E.
{Lake}, and 961184-EQ (OCL). Staff further recommended tha-
attorneys from the Division of Appeals present these items to the
Commission because that Division was not previously involved 1n the
dockets.

The Commission approved this recommendation with minor change:
on July 15, 1997, voting to review the decisions made in the thres
dockets to determine if there was any bias in the informaticn
presented to the Commission after March 31, 1997, Order No. Fi7-
97-0921-PCO-EU.

ISSUE 1: Was there bias in the information p:iscaciou by staft to
the Commission in Docket Nos. 961407-EQ (Pasco}, 961477-EQ (Laker,
or 9ell184-EQ {OCL)?

RECOMMENDATION: No.

STAFF ANALYS]IS: Appeals staff sent letters to counsel for each Jf
the parties, to counsel for the intervenors, and to those per: :.:
that sought to intervene and were denied. In addition, the 0ft: -«
of Public Counsel (OFC) was sent a copy of the letters in the *w
dockets in which OPC did not intervene. The letters requeste i
information on the issue of bias in the information presented L
staff to the Commission, and specifically whether any informat._:.
was inaccurate, unsupported, or whether certain information that
should have been presentsd was not. {Attachment 1.} The re:sp Lo
are attached. (Attachmmt 2.)

Appeals staff also met individually with each Commission staf!
member assigned to the three dockets or whose name appears on the
recommendations consideyed by the Commission after March 31, 1997,
In addition, Appeals staff also reviewed each of the staff
recommendations, as wel]l]l as the agenda conference transcripts of
the presentation of tie recommendations in the Pasco and Lake
dockets.

Each of the three #nckets 1s addressed separately below.



DOCKET NOS. 961184-EQ, 961407-EQ, 961477-EQ
DATE: AUGUST 6, 1997

DOCKET NO.961184-EQ - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF BARLY TERMINATION
AMENDMENT TO NBGOTIATED QUALIFYING FACILITY CONTRACT WITH ORLANDO
COGEN LIMITED, LTD., BY FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

COMMISSION STAFF (HARLOW, BALLINGER, COLSON, R. DRAPER, DUDLEY,
TEW, WHERLER, STALLCUP, MORIBGA, MAGNER, KEATING)

PARTIRS (FLORIDA POWER OCORPORATION, OFFICR OF PUBLIC COUNSEL,
ORLANDO COGEN LIMITED)

FPC filed its petition in October, 1996. The Commission voted
to deny the petition on January 7, 1997, and issued a PAA crder.
FPC protested the Commission’s order and a hearing is scheduled t¢
begin on October 30, 1997, OPC intervened and filed a Mction te
Dismiss FPC’'s petition on February 26, 1997.

Orlando Cogen Limited, L.P., petitioned to intervene on May
21, 1897, This petition was granted on May 23, 1997, and 1«
consistent with action taken before March 31, 1997, in 'the FPasc:
docket, where intervention was also granted toc the party to th.
contract with FPC for purchase from a qualifying facility.

Staff filed a recommendation to deny OPC’s mction to dismiss
on May 29, 1997, and a Commission panel voted to approve the
recommendation on June 10, 1997. The Division of Electric and Gas
{EAG) is the office of primary responsibility on this docket,
however, because OPC’s motion presented only legal issues, the May
29, 1997, recommendation was written by legal staff. Although Ms.
Wagner's name is on the recommendation along with that of staff
attorney Cochran Keating, according to Mr. Keating, Ms. Wagner toik
no part in the analysis of the legal issues presented, did nwut
attempt to influence Mr., Keating’s analysis or conclusions, and did
not write or review the recommendation. Mr. Keating wrote the
recommendation and presented it to Commissioners at agenda.

Responses to Appeals’ staff’s July 23, 1997, letter were
received from FPC, Orlando Cogen Limited, Ltd., and OPC. Counsel
for Orlando Cogen stated that he is not aware of there being any
information presented by Staff to the Commission after March 31,
1997, that reflected bias, was inaccurate, or unsupported, or of
any information that should have been presented that was not.

OPC responded that the relationship between Ms. Wagner and Mr.
Dolan created at least the appearance of bias and that parties

-3 -
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should not have the burden of demonstrating actual bias. Appeals
staff agrees that the parties do not have this burden.

FPC responded with a copy of the report by a former Federal
District Court Judge who was retained by FPC to investigate the
relationship between Ms. Wagner and Mr. Dolan. In the report,
Judge Lacey concludes that nothing in his firm's investigation
indicated that the relationship had any impact upon regulatory
proceedings to which FPC is or was a party.

Based on the above information and a review of relevant
documents, Appeal’s staff does not believe there is any basis to
conclude that there was any bias in the information presented by
staff to the Commission in this docket.

DOCKET NO. 961407-EQ - PETITION POR BEXPEDITED APPROVAL OF
SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT REGARDING NEGOTIATED CONTRACT POR PURCHASE OF
FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY PFROM A QUALIFYING FACILITY, WITH PASCO
COGEN, LTD. BY PLORIDA POWER CORPORATION.

COMMISSION STAFF: JENKINS, TRAPP, BALLINGER, PFUTRELL, BOHRMANN,
DUDLEY, GOAD, WHEELER, MAUREY, MCNULTY, STALLCUP, NORIEGA,
SLEMKEWICZ, WAGNER

PARTIES: PLORIDA POWER CORPORATION, PASCO COGEN, LTD.
OTHERS : VASTAR GAS MARKETING, INC., NORTH CANADIAN MARKETING
CORPORATION

FPC filed its petition in November, 1996, Staff filed its
recommendation on March 20, 1997. The Commission voted to approve
the petition to approve the settlement agreement on April 1, 1997,
and a PAA order was issued on May 7, 1997, No protest was filed
and the order was final on May 29, 1997,

Pasco Cogen, Ltd., a party to the contract with FPC and the
settlement agreement which was presented for Commission approval in
this docket, filed a notice of appearance on December 17, 1997, and
participated as a party. North Canadian Marketing Corporation’s
{North Canadian) and Vastar Gas Marketing, Inc.’s (Vastar)

petitions to intervene were denied on March 24, 1997. Neorth
Canadian and Vastar were not parties to the contract betweern FiC
and Pasco Cogen, Although intervention was denied, both North

Canadian and Vastar were permitted to make presentations to the
Commission on the item at the April 1 agenda conference.

- 4 -
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Responses were received from every person to whom Appeal:’
staff sent a letter. Pasco Cogen, Ltd. and North Canadian d¢ n-t
believe that any information presented to the Commission refle~-te
arny bias that may have been caused by the personal relationship
between Ms. Wagner and an FPC employee. They see no reason for the
Commission to revisit or further review its decision in this dockert,
FPC's response, enclosing Judge Lacey’s investigation report, :-
stated above under the Orlando Cogen docket.

Vastar responded that it has “no clear evidence that there wa:.
any bias or wrongdoing on Ms. Wagner's part” in this or the Lake
docket, but notes that its petitions to intervene, which involve i
legal standing issues, were denied, Vastar believes FPC benefittel
from the denial of its petitions, and that Ms. Wagner was i1nvalved
in recommending denial to the prehearing officer that issued the
order. As noted above, however, Vastar was not a party to the
contract with FPC. In addition, it’s petition to intervene in this
docket was denied on March 24, 1997, which was befoure the
relationship is alleged to have started.

The Division of Electric and Gas (ERG) was the office cf
primary responsibility in this docket, and Ms. Wagner was the leqgd
attorney. The staff recommendation was filed on March 20, 1997, ani
was written by EAG and the Division of Auditing and Financial
Analysis (AFAD) staff. According to staff, Ms. Wagner did not
express a preference for approval or disapproval of FPC’s petition,
but thought that the alternative recommendations {(not to approve the
settlement agreement) would conflict with the Commission’'s 1990
order (Order No. PSC-95-0210-FOF-EQ) by reinterpreting the contract.
Ms. Wagner’s opinion about this order was known to staff well before
the relationship with Mr. Dolan was alleged to have started. Ms,
Wagner did not attempt to influence the substance of staff’s
recommendations, and reviewed the recommendation only for clarity

and style.

Ms. Wagner introduced staff’s recommendation at the Commission
agenda conference on April 1, 1997, and presented a summary of each
of the issues and the recommendations on those issues. According
to the lead technical division staff, Ms. Wagner’s summary
accurately and fairly stated the recommendations, both for and
against approving the settlement agreement that FPC advocated.

Based on the above information and a review of relevant
documents, Appeal’s staff does not believe there is any basis to
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conclude that there was any bias in the information presented by
staff to the Commission in this docket.

DOCKET NO. 961477-BQ - PETITION FOR EXPEDITED APPROVAL OF SETTLEMENT
AGREEMENT WITH LAKE COGEN, LTD., BY FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION.

COMMISSION STAFF: JENKINS, TRAPP, FLOYD, BALLINGER, DUDLRY, BREMAN,
HARLOW, WHEELER, MAUREY, MCNULTY, NORIBGA, SLEMKEWICZ, STALLCUP,
ELIAS, WAGNER

PARTIES: FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION, LAKE COGEN, LTD., NCP LAKE
POWER, INC.
OTHERS: VASTAR GAS MARKETING, INC., LAKE INTEREST HOLDINGS, INC.

FPC filed its petition in December 12, 1996. Staff's
recommendation on FPC’s petition was filed on June 12, 1997, ani
considered by the Commission at its June 24, 1997, agenda
conference. Lake Cogen, Ltd., the party to the contract with FCF,
and NCP Lake Power, Inc., Lake Cogen’s general partner, were granted
intervention on June 5, 1997. Vastar, a gas supplier that is not
a party to the contract between FPC and Lake Cogen, was denied
intervention on April 10, 1997. Lake Interest Hcldings, Inc. (LIHI.
filed a petition to intervene on February 28, 1997. An order con
this petition has not been issued.

According to staff, the recommendation was initially drafted
for filing along with the Pasco recommendation in March, however,
Lake Cogen ownership guestions arose which delayed its filing. 1In
addition, staff decided a legal issue should be added and the
recommendation was not filed until June 12, 1997. The Commission
voted to approve the petition on June 24, 1997. On July 15, 1997,
before an order was issued, the Commission voted to reconsider its
decision at the August 18, 1997, agenda conference.

Except for the addition of a legal issue, the recommendation
that was considered by the Commission on June 24, 1997, was
substantially the same as in the Pasco case and contained a primary
and two alternate recommendations on the issue of whether to approve
FPC’'s petition. According to the EAG and AFAD staff members whn
wrote all but the legal issue, Ms. Wagner’s rcole was limited. M:.
Wagner did not try to influence the substantive content o! thei:
recommendations, and staff did not observe any actions of Ms. Wagner
that indicated she was biased for or against FPC.

- 6 -
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Mr. Elias prepared the recommendation on the legal issue, and
although Ms. Wagner had stated that she would file an alternative
recommendation, she did not., Mr. Elias presented the legal issue
at the June 24, 1997, agenda conference, although Ms. Wagner alsc
participated to a limited extent., Ms. Wagner stated her opinicn
that pursuant to the 1995 order (Order No. PSC-95-0210-FQF-EQ), the
Commission could only revisit an earlier cost recovery decision 1f
the evidence showed there was fraud, misrepresentation, or mistake.
According to staff members who worked on this and similar dockets,
Ms. Wagner had voiced this opinion at least several months before
the relationship with an FPC employee is alleged tc have begun, and
had held the opinion consistently.

Lake Interest Holdings, Inc., responded that it had no basis
to believe that any information was blased and there is no reasoun
for the Commissicn to revisit its decision. Lake Cogen, Ltd., also
responded that 1t had no reason to believe, and is unaware of, auny
bias in any information presented by Ms. Wagner, or that any key
information was withheld. Lake Cogen noted that competing
recocmmendations both for and against the approval of the Lake Cogen-
PFC settlement agreement were fully discussed over a period ot
nearly two hours at the agenda conference, FPC's response,
enclosing Judge Lacey’s investigation report, is discussed under the
Orlando Cogen docket. Vastar also sent one response for both th:s
docket and the Pasco docket and its comments about Ms. Wagner’s part
in the denial of intervention are stated above, under the Pascc
docket.

Vastar's petition to intervene was denied by the preliearing
officer on April 10, 1997, during the review period, The denial,
however, is the same action taken on March 24, 1997--prior to the
time pericd under review--on Vastar’s petition to intervene in the
similar Pasco docket, where Vastar’s grounds for intervening were
substantially the same. As in the Pasco docket, Vastar was not a
party to the contract between FPC and Lake Cogen.

OPC did not file a notice of intervention in this docket, but
participated at the June 24, 1997, agenda conference. Its response
is included in the discussion of the OCL docket.

Based on this review, Appeals’ staff does not believe there 1s
any basis to conclude that there was any bias in the information
presented by staff to the Commission in the Lake docket.
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SUMMARY

Appeals staff concludes that there is not any evidence of bias
in the information presented by staff to the Commission in any ot
the three dockets reviewed. The recommendations acted on by the
Commission after March 31, 1997, were prepared by technical staff,
or in the OCL docket, by other legal staff. Ms, Wagner’s legal
opinions appear to have been limited to an opinion on the effect ot
the 1995 order, identified earlier in this recommendation, and noct
to an opinion on the merits of FPC's petitions or the settlement
agreements. Moreover, Ms. Wagner’s opinion was held for some ti.e
before the relaticnship is alleged to have begun, and remained
censistent throughout these proceedings. Actions taken on petiticons
to intervene were consistent with action on similar petitions before
March 31, 1997. Appeals staff believes it is not likely that Ms.
Wagner’s relationship with Mr. Dolan had any influence on the
actions taken in these dockets.

ISSUE 2: Should these dockets be closed?

RECOMMENDATION: Docket No. 961407-EQ (Pasce) should be closed,
Docket Nos. 961477-EQ {Lake) and 961184-EQ (OCL) should not bpe
closed.

STAFF ANALYSIS: Docket No. 961407-EQ (Pasceo) was a closed docket
that was reopened for the purpose of this review. The order
approving the settlement agreement was final on May 29, 1997. If
the Commission approves staff on Issue 1, the docket may be closed
again. Docket No. 961184-EQ (OCL) was an open docket and a hearing
is scheduled for October, 1997. Docket No. 961477-EQ (Lake) wa=x
also an open docket and should remain open pending the Commission’:.
decision on Item 5 of the August 18, 1997, agenda.



ATTACHAMENT 1
STATE OF FLORIDA

Commussioners:

"y L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF APPEALS

‘RY DEASON DavVID SMITH
) F CLARK . DmecToR
D _.eK Kigsuna v/ (850) 4136245
JOE GARCIA i.%

Public fberbice Commission
BY FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

July 23, 1997

John Roger Howe, Esquire
Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W Madison Street, #812
Tallahassee, Flonda 32399-1400

Martthew Childs, Esquire
Steel, Hector and Dawvis
215 S Monroe Street
Suite 601

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

James A. McGee, Esquire

Florida Power Corporation

P O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Re: Docket No. 961134-EQ - Petition for Approval of Early Termination Amendment to
Negotiated Qualifying Facility Contract with Orlando Cogen Limited, Ltd., by Florida Power
Corporation

Dear Messrs. Howe, Childs, and McGee:

On July 15, 1997, the Commission voted to review its decision in the above docket The
purpose of the review is to determine if there was any bias in the information presented by staff to
the Commission in this matter after March 31, 1997. An order has not yet issued, however, | have
enclosed a copy of the staff recommendation that the Commission approved with minor changes

Pursuant to the Commission’s vote, | have been asked to obtain information from the parties
to the docket. I am particularly interested in whether you believe that any information presented by
staff to the Commission reflects bias; whether the information was inaccurate, unsupported, or
whether certain information that should have been presented was not. Please specifically identify
that information. Piease also include how the information might have affected the decision of the

CaPITAL CIACLE OFmCE CENTER * 2548 SHUMARD OAX BOULEVARD * TALLARASSEE, FL 32399-0861
AR Afirmacive Assion/Equal Opporsnity Employor 09 Internst E-mall CONTACT@PSC.STATEFL LS



Nnacket No 961184-EQ
23, 1997
1 22

Commission, and how that may have benefitted Florida Power Corporation or prejudiced another
party or person.

[ would like to file a recommendation by August 6, 1997, for consideration at the August 18,
1997, agenda conference. In order to do that, I will need the information from you, with a copy to
the Director of Records and Reporting, by Friday, August 1. Please let me know as soon as possible
if that time is not adequate for any reason. My facsimile number is (904)413-6099 |f you wish to
fax your comments to me. [f you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call me at (904)413-
6098.

Sincerely,

lhictie T e,

Christiana T. Moore
Associate General Counse!

CT™
Enclosure

cc. Director of Records and Reporting

-l
o



STATE OF FLORIDA

Comrrussioners

AL JoHNSON, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF APPEALS

RY DEASON DAvID SMITH
vF CLARK DIRECTOR
L ~EK KIESLING (850)413-6245
JOE GARCIA

Public $hervice Conumission

BY FACSIMILE AND U .S. MAIL
July 23, 1997

Ansley Watson, Jr , Esquire
Macfarlane Ferguson & McMullen
Post Office Box 1531

Tampa, Florida 33601-1531

D Bruce May, Esquire
Karen D. Walker, Esquire
Holland & Knght LLP

P O Drawer 810
Tallahassee, Flonda 32302

John W, Jimison, Esquire
Brady & Berliner, P.C.
1225 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C.

James A McGee, Esquire

Flonda Power Corporation

P O Box 14042

St Petersburg, Flonda 33733-4042

Re: Docket No. 961407-EQ - Florida Power Corporation - Petition for Expedited Approval of
Settiement Agreement with Pasco Cogen, Ltd.

Dear Messrs. Watson, May, Jimison and McGee: s

On July 15, 1997, the Commission voted to review its decision in the above docket The
purpose of the review is to determine if there was any bias in the information presented by statf to
the Commission in this matter after March 31, 1997. An order has not yet issued, however, | have
enclosed a copy of the staff reccommendation that the Commission approved with minor changes

Pursuant to the Commission’s vote, | have been asked to obtain information from the parties
to the docket. | am particularly interested in whether you believe that any information presented by
staff to the Commission reflects bias, whether the information was inaccurate, unsupponrted, or

CariTaL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 2540 SHUMARD OAX BOULEVARD * TALLAMASEE, FL 323990861
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Empleyer 11 intarnst B-mall CONTACT@PSC.STATEFL LS
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whether certain information that should have been presented was not. Please specifically idenufy
that information. Please also include how the information might have affected the decision of the
Commission, and how that may have benefitted Florida Power Corporation or prejudiced another

party or person.

I would like to file a recommendation by August 6, 1997, for consideration at the August 18,
1997, agenda conference. In order to do that, | will need the information from you, with a copy to
the Director of Records and Reporting, by Friday, August 1. If that time is not adequate for any
reason, please let me know as soon as possible. My facsimile number is (904)413-6099 if you wish
to fax your comments to me If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at
(904)413-6098.

Sincerely,

Christiana T. Moore
Associate General Counsel

CT™
Enclosure

cc: Director of Records and Repomng
Office of Public Counsel
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STATE OF FLORIDA

Comrmussioners

L. JOHNSON, CHAIRMAN DIvisioN OF APPEALS

. MY DEasoN DAVID SMITH
* NF CLARK . . . DIRECTOR

D. “EK KIESLING N/ (850) 413-6245
JOE GARCIA '

Public herbice Commission

BY FACSIMILE AND U S. MAIL
July 23, 1997

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire
Landers and Parsons

PO Box 27!

Tallahassee, Fionda 32302

D. Bruce May, Esquire
Karen D. Walker, Esquire
Holland & Knight LLP

P O. Drawer 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

John W Jimison, Esquire
Brady & Berliner, P.C.
1225 19th Soeet, NW.
Washington, D.C.

James A McGee, Esquire

Flonda Power Corporation

P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Flonda 33733-4042

Re: Docket No. 961477-EQ - Petition for Expedited Approval of Settlement Agreement with
Lake Cogen, Ltd., by Florida Power Corporation

Dear Messrs. Wright, May, Jimison, and McGee:

On July 15, 1997, the Commission voted to review its decision in the above docket The
purpose of the review is to determine if there was any bias in the information presented by staff to
the Commission in this matter after March 31, 1997. An order has not yet issued, however, [ am
enclosing a copy of the staff recommendation that the Commission approved with minor changes

Pursuant 10 the Commission's vote, | have been asked to obtain information from the parties
to the docket. I am particularly interested in whether you believe that any information presented by
staff to the Commission reflects bias; whether the information was inaccurate, unsupported, or

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER * 1540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD » TALLAHASSEE, FL 32)99-0862
An Afirmative Action/Equal Opporamisy Empleyer (aternet E-mall CONTACT §PSC STATEFL LS
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D~-~ket No. 961477-EQ
Joo 13,1997
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whether certain information that should have been presented was not. Please specifically idenufy
that information. Piease also include how the information might have affected the decision of the
Commission, and how that may have benefitted Florida Power Corporation or prejudiced any panty
or person.

I would like to file a recommendation by August 6, 1997, for consideration at the August 18,
1997, agenda conference. In order to do that, I will need the information from you, with a copy to
the Director of Records and Reporting, by Friday, August 1. If that ume is not adequate for any
reason, piease let me know as soon as possible . My facsimile pumber is (904)413-6099 if you wish
1o fax your comuments to me. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call me at (904)413-
6098

Sincerely,

W&w /. M
Christiana T. Moore
Associate General Counsel

CT™
Enclosure

cc' Director of Records and Reporting
Office of Public Counsel

14



ATTACHMENT 2

Cmay P o——,

SERANcI T DY

Florida
Power

CORPORATION JAMES A. McGEE
SENIOR COUNSEL

July 31, 1997
Via FedEx

Christiana T. Moore, Esquire
Division of Appeals

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 961184-EQ - Petition for Approval of Early
Termination Amendment to Negotiated Qualifying Facilities
Contract with Orlando Cogen Limited, Ltd , by Florida
Power Corporation.

Docket No. 961407-EQ - Petition for Expedited Approval of
Settiement Agreement with Pasco Cogen, Ltd., by Florida

Power Corporation.

Docket No. 961477-EQ - Petition for Expedited Approval of
Settiement Agreement with Lake Cogen, Ltd., by Florida
Power Corporation.

Dear Ms. Moore:

This responds to your letters dated July 23, 1997 in the subject dockets
requesting information from the parties regarding the conflict of interest that may
have existed between a former Commission staff attorney and an employee of
Florida Power Corporation.

As you may know, shortly after Florida Power filed its Notice of Conflict
of Interest in Docket No. 961477-EQ, it retained former Federal District Court
Judge Frederick B. Lacey, of the law firm of LeBoeuf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae,
to conduct an investigation into the relationship between the former staff attorney

GENERAL OFFICE
3201 Thirty-fourth Strest South * Post Office Box 14042 ¢ St. Peteraburg. Moride 33733-4042 ¢ (813} 868-5184  Fax: (813} 868-4931

A Florids Progrebe Compeny



and the Florida Power employee. Judge Lacey was also asked to provide his
views on whether the relationship had any impact on proceedings before the
Commission to which Florida Power was or is a party. The Judge's report of his
investigation was completed on July 29, 1997.

To assist in the preparation of your recommendation to the Commission on
this matter, I have enclosed three copies of Judge Lacey's report. Please feel free
to contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours, i

James A. McGee

JAM/kp
Enclosures

cc: Division of Records and Reporting (with 3 copies of enclosure)
Parties of record (with enclosure)
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REPORT ON
SPECIAL INVESTIGATION

Dated: July 29, 1997
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LEBOEUF, LAMB, GREENE & MACRAE
L.L.P.

A UMTID UABLITY PARTHERDGF MCLUDING FROFESRONAL CORPOAATIONS

125 West 55Tu STaReT
Niw Yonrx, NY 10019-81388

July 29, 1997

TO: Florida Powver Corporation
FROM: LeBosuf, Lamb, Greena & NacRae, L.L.P.
RE: Dolan/¥Wagnar Spacial Investigation

You have retained us to conduct an investigation to
determine when a social or romantic relationship bsgan bestween
Lorna Wagnar, a former staff attorney of the Florida Public
Service Commission (the "PSC" or the "Commission™), and Robert
Dolan, Manager of Cogsneration Contracte and Administration at
Florida Power Corporation ("Florida Power®), and to develop the
chronology of that relationship up to the engagement of Wagner
and Dolan on June 28, 19%7. You have alsc requested that wve
provide you with our views on whether ths relationship between
Wagner and Dolan had any impact upon regulatory proceedings to
which Florida Power is or was a party, recognizing that the PSC
is ultimately the entity in the best position to determine this
issus becauses ths PSC hes the most complete access to individuals
and documente involved in its decision making process. Our
conclusions are set forth below.

Our conclusions at this tise are based upon a review of

relevant documente, together with interviews we conducted on

18



July 13-14, 1997 and July 17, 1997 of the following officers and

smployees of Florida Power:

Joseph H; Richardson, President and Chief Executive Officer;
James P. Fama, Deputy Ganeral Counsel;

Michael B. Foley, Senior Vice President of Energy Delivery;
James McGee, Senior Counsel;

James Stanfield, Public Service Commission Liaison and
Senior Counsel;

Sanmuel F. Nixon, Jr., Director of Purchased Powvar Rasources;
Lee G. Schuster, Manager of Purchased Power;

David Gammon, Manager of Cogen Purchased Pover;

R. Janes Rocha, Manager of Cogen Purchasad Powar;

Richard Braysr, Project Managar; .
John Pierpont, Staff Market Specialist, Pover Marketing;
Edvard Lynch, Manager of Load Forecasting;

Margaret Griffith, Department Support Specialist;

Dale S. Williams, Principal Buyer;

Byron Covey, Crystal River Plant Manager; and

Mr. Delan.

We also interviewed three individuals with knowledge of relevant

facts who are not Florida Power employses or officers:

Chris S. Coutroulis, a pertner in the PFlorida law firm of
Carlton, Fieslds, Ward, Emmanusl, Smith & Cutler, P.A.

(“Carlton Fields’);
Philip S. Henry, retired Senior Vice President of Energy

Dalivery at Florida Power; and

* Michael R. Waller, contract counsel to Florida Power.
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Rodney Gaddy, Senior Counsel, and Bslisa Oliveira,
contract counsel, conducted preliminary interviews with many of
the 1nd1v1duaf| ve later interviewed, and participated and aided
us in the fact gathering process. The facts and conclusions set
forth in this report, howaver, were compiled and reached through

our own investigation.

I. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Our investigation at this time indicates that a social
or romantic relationship between Wagner and Dolan began with
their meeting on or about May 5, 1997, although there is sonme
tenuous, hearsay svidence that the relationship may have begun
prior to March 17, 1997. Wagner and Dolan sawv sach other .
socially at least twice more during May, and several times during
June, leading to their engagement on June 28, the day after
Wagner left the employ of the PSC.

None of the interviews we have conducted, or the
documents we have revieved, indicated that the relationship
between Wagner and Dolan had any impact upon regulatory
proceedings to which Florida Power is or was a party, for at
least two reasons.

Firat, it is our understanding that Wagner, who worked
for the PSC as a staff attorney for approximately 24 years, would
have her legal work reviswed and reviasd by two supervisors. As
a result, it is dubious that Wagner possessed the ability or
status to influence PSC decisions. MNoreover, it is our

understanding that staff attorneys at the PSC generally do not
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make the policy recommendations that serve as the basis for PSC
staff recommendations to the PSC Commissicners.

s.gghd, even if Wagner had tha ability or status to
influence PSC decisions, we have seen nc indication, based upon
the evidence we have reviewed to date, that any PSC decision
regarding Florids Power was influenced by bias or improper

conduct.

II. EKACIE
Dolan bagan working at Florida Power in November 1981.

Wagner began working at the PSC in November 1994. In 1997, as
Manager of Cogeneration Contracts and Administration at Florida
Power, Dclan's responsibilities included negotiating cogeneration
contracts and preparing argusents and PSC testimony relating to
those contracts. As a staff attorney at tha PSC, Wagner's
responsibilities included drafting PSC orders and crafting
arguments based upon policy decisicns made by others at the PSC.
Because Wagner was a relatively junior member of the PSC staff,
her work was reviewed by two superiors: Robert Elias and Noreen
Davis.

According to Dolan, he and Wagner first met "a couple
of years ago," whan Wagner was working on a case in which Dolan
was involved. A list of the Frlorida Power matters assigned to
Wagner since January 1, 199€6 is annexed as Exhibit 1. None of
the facts we have gathered to date indicates that the
relationship between Dolan and Wagner was a social or romantic

one prior to 1997. Indeed, with a fev limited axceptions, the

-f=
21



individuals we intervieved identify May 5, 1997 as the first
social encounter between Dolan and Wagner.!
A. Initial Communications

Several of the individuals wve have interviewed
indicated that Dolan and Wagner took occaaional smoking breaks
together prior to May 5, 1997, during PSC meetings and/or
hearings, often in the company of others. None of these
individuals inferred from these smcking breaks that anything
other than a professional working relationship existed between
Wagner and Dolan.

buring one of such smoking breaks, and on or before
April 7, 1997, Wagner advised Dolan that she was thinking of
leaving the PSC and was interested in exploring other job
opportunities. James Fama, vho spoke with Wagner reagularly on
Florida Power/PSC business mattars,; recalls that Wagner also told
him she was interested in woving to another area.

On April 7, while in Tallahassee for meetings to
attenmpt to settle a dispute relating to tha Petiticon by Florida

Power Corporation for Expadited Approval of Agreement with Tiger

! Dolan flatly denies that he and Wagner ever met
socially prior to May 5. However, Michael Waller
recalls Dolan mentioning a *"Lorna™ prior to March 17,
1997, and Waller thinks he may have heard prior to
March 17 that “"Lorna® had invited Dolan to go to the
Florida Keys. Nons of the other individuals we have
interviewved share Waller's recollection, although we
have been advised that Jeanne Benedetti of Destech,
Inc. recalled Dolan relating to her in Houston, Texas
on April 29, 1997 that he was dating someone at the PSC
and that his supsrvisor was concerned about it.
Benedetti has refused our request for an interviaw, and
no other parson we have spoken with can confirm her
recollection.
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Bay Limited Partnership to Purchase Tiger Bay Cogeneration
Facility and Terminate Related Purchaser Power Contracts ~- P5SC
Docket No. 970096 - EQ (the "Tiger Bay Matter®), Dolan and his
supervisor, Samuel Nixon, mentioned to Chris Coutroulis, a
partner in tha PFleorida law firm of Carlton Fields, that Wagner
was interested in leaving the PSC. Coutroulis was also in
Tallahasses for the Tiger Bay negotiations.

Coutroulis indicated that Carlton Fields wvas looking
for litigation attorneys with 3 to 5 years sxperience, and asked
Dolan and Nixon to have Wagner send Coutroculis her resume. They
agreed. As discussed below, Wagner d4did neot contact Coutroulis
until June S5.°

B. Social Encountars

1. TIhe Cinco Da Mayo Calabration

Delan, Nixon and several others point to the Cinco De
Mayo celebration on May S, 1997 in Tallahassee as the first tinme
Dolan and Wager met socially. Dolan, by pre-arrangement, knew in
advance that Wagner was coming to his motel in Tallahassee, the
Cabot Lodge, on May 3 to pick him up to go to the celabration.

Wagner arrived at the motel with two friends and her
daughter. In addition to Dolan, the group met Nixon and James
Rocha, who vers in Tallahassee with Dolan to attend a meeting on
May 6 relating to the Petition of Florida Power Corporation for

Expsdited Approval of Settlement Agreement with Lake Cogen, Ltd.

: The Tiger Bay Matter was subsegquently settled by
stipulation of all parties, wvhich was approved
unanimously by the Commission at the May 19 Agenda
Conferences.
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-- PSC Docket No. 961477-EQ (the "Lake Cogen Matter”). John
Pierpont, who was in Tallahassee on unrelated Florida Power
business, was ;llo present.

The Lake Cogen meeting on May 6 apparently concerned
financing matters and withdrawal of a third-party petition.
Florida Power did not take a position on either issue. Wagner
attended the meeting together with several other Commission
staffers.’

According to Dolan, he and Wagner left the motel with
her daughter and, after leaving her daughter with a babysitter at

a friend's house, attended the Cinco de Mayo celebration for two

or three hours.

2. Madaira Beach
Betwvean May 5 and the end of May, Dolan and Wagner saw

each other socially at least once more.' On or about Friday,
May 16, Wagner drove to St. Petersburg from Tellahassee for the
veekend. According to Dolan, Wagner had wanted to come to St.

Petersburg to see a friend and her friend‘'s husband, vhom Wagner

? Alsc on May 6, the PSC held an Agenda Conference
relating to, among other things, the Petition by
Florida Power Corporation for Approval of Revised
Program Participation Standards for Residential Home
Enargy Improvement and Residential New Construction
Programs -~ PSC Docket No. 9700856 - EQ (the
"Residential Home Energy Matter’). No legal issues
wers raised by the recommendation of PSC staff with
respect to the Residential Home Energy Matter. At the
Agenda Conference, the PSC unanimously approved tariff
revisions for residential home energy and new
construction improvements by FPlorida Power. Dolan had
no involvement in the Residential Home Energy Matter.

‘ They also spoke by tslephone several times about
matters unrelated to work, according to Dolan.
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knew from law school. Wagnsr stayed at Dolan's houss for the
weekend. Dolan and Wagner spent a portion of the day on
Saturday, Hay'17, at the Madeira Bsach "Taste Of the Beaches"
festival, where they briefly met three Florida Power smployees:
Edward Lynch, Richard Breyer and Marc Aarstead. According to
Dolan, Lynch and Breyer, no Florida Power matters vere discussed
in Wagner's presence. Indeed, Dolan denies that he and Wagner
ever discussed Florida Power or PSC business after their
relationship bacame a social or romantic ona.

3. ZThs Marathop Weskand

Dolan and Wagner next sav each other on Thursday,

May 29, when they flew together with Wagner's daughter to
Marathon, Florida, where Wagner's mother has a home. Wagner .
obtained the flight tickets by using frequent flyer miles. Dolan
and Wagner spent Thursday night, Friday and Sunday at her
mother's home; thay stayed Saturday night, May 31, at the Pier
House.'

Oour interviews and docusent reviev indicate that upon
his return to the office during the week of June 2, Dolan
reported to Nixon, Michael Waller, Rocha, lLee Schuster and
perhaps others that he had a "wonderful®” weekend with Wagner.
Waller rsported to Fama that Dolan and Wagner were in Marathon
together. Fama, in turn, spoke with James Stanfield on June 3 or

shortly thereafter. Fama alsc discussed the weekend trip with

' It is unclear whether Dclan and Wagner stayed at the
Pier House in Marathon, or at the Pier House in Key
West, Florida.
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Nixon, and spoke briefly with Dolan. Because Fama and Stanfield
were, at that time, avare of fev dstails relating to the weekend,
it was uncloar'to then vhether Dolan and Wagner traveled together
to Marathon, went there as part of a group, or simply ran into
eaach other during the weekend.

4. Ihe Qld Town Gatharing

Dolan and Wagner next saw sach other on Friday, Juns 6,
1997. oOn that date, Wagner drove to aset Dolan at a wveekend
gathering he wvas attending with approximately one dozen former
and current Florida Pover employees in 0ld Town, Plorida on the
Suwannee River. Although Dolan vas invited to attend by a
Florida Powvar employee whoss Old Town home served as the site for
the gathering, Wagner was not invited. MNoreover, according to
several of the Florida Pover employses vho attended, Wagner's
pPresance for a few hours on Friday and Saturday night wvas viewed
as inappropriate and a surprise, because (1) Wagner introduced
herself as a PSC staff attornay vho vorked on cogenaration
matters; and (2) there vas an understanding among the guests that
the gathering was intended to be just for males.

Shortly after Wagner's arrival on Priday, June 6, the
group agreed (outside the presence of Wagner and Dolan) not to
have any discussion of Florida Powver in Wagner's presence. In
addition, the uneasiness created by Wagner's presance prompted at
least two Florida Powver smployees to leave the gathering early.
All of the individuals we have interviewed who wvere present at
the 0ld Town gathering have confirmed that no Plorida Powver

matters were discussed in Wagner's presence.
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5. Tha Orlando Cogan Aganda confarence

Dolan traveled to Tallahasees on Tuesday, June 10 to
attend the Agenda Conferance relating to the Petition for
Approval of Early Ternmination Amendment to Nagotiated Qualifying
Facility Contract with Orlando Cogen Limited -- PSC Docket No.
071194-EQ {(ths "Orlando Cogen Matter®™). At the Agenda
Conference, the PSC denied a motion to dismiss of Public Counsel
relating to the Orlando Cogen Matter. Wagner played no rols in
the Conference with respect to that issus. Earlier in the year,
on January 27, 1997, the PSC issued an Order denying Florida
Power's petition on the Orlando Cogen Matter.

While in Tallahasses on Juns 10, Dolan played
racguetball with Wagner. Dolan returned to St. Petersburg on .
Wednesday morning, June 1l.

c. Dolan's Ramoval from Cogensration Matters

Also on June 10, Fama and Stanfield met for lunch in
Tallahassee. Fana and McGes vere in Tallahasess to attend the
Agsnda Confersence and another meeting. During the lunch, Fama
and Stanfield discussed, among other things, the weekend trip of
Dolan and Wagner to Marathon. Fama and Stanfield had now come to
understand that Dolan and Wagner had traveled to Marathon
together, but neither Fama nor Stanfield knew of Wagner's trip to
the 0ld Town gathering, or of any other eocial contacts between
Dolan and Wagner. Because of theair concern about the Marathon
trip, however, Stanfield brought the trip to the attention of
Florida Powver's president and chief sxecutive officar, Joseph

Richardson.
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On June 11, Richardson directed that Michael Foley
discuss the issue with Dolan, and remove Dolan from all work on
cogeneration contracts.® That same day, Foley confronted Dolan
with the facts as understood by Fama, Stanfield and Richardson.
Dolan would not, at first, admit to dating Wagner. Dolan
conceded that he had bssn sesing Wagner socially, but Dolan
indicated that the relationship was not a serious one, bescause he
continued to date other women, and that the trip to Marathon was
not a “date," but was only a visit to Wagner's mother. Dclan
added that Wagner was no longer working on cogeneration matters
at the PSC, but was now working on industry rastructuring.

Foley told Dolan that his bshavior was inappropriate,
because Wagner was a PSC attorney working on cogeneration
mattars. Foley advised Dolan that he was removed from work on
cogeneration matters, effective immediately, and reassigned to
fleet truck work. When Foley returned to Dolan to discuss these
issues further, Foley advises that Dolan mentioned that he had
telephoned Wagner during the interim and that Wagnar planned to
resign from the PSC. Deolan denies that Wagner advised him on
June 11 that she planned to resign.

D. ©Kagnsx's Rasignation

on Friday, June 13, 1997, Wagner submitted her latter

of resignation to the PSC, effective June 27, 1997. Eight days

earlier, on June 5, 1997, Wagner had contacted Coutroulis and

‘ Nixon, Dolan's supervisor, was on vacation betwean June
9th and June 13th and did not rsturn to the office
until Monday, June 1l16th.
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asked, among other things, about employment opportunities at
Carlton Fields. Coutroulis advised Wagner that she could send
him her resums. Coutroulis found Wagner's telephone call
somewhat odd, particularly because he had heard nothing further
regarding Wagner's search for smployment since his conversation
with Dolan and Nixon on April 7.

As a result, Coutroulis telephoned Fama, who advised
Coutroulis of the weekend trip to Marathon, and suggested that
Coutroulis call Wagner back and instruct her not to send
Coutroulis a resume. Coutroulis did call Wagner and, when he
reached her on Thursday June 12, asked that she not forwvard a
resume. Wagner advised Coutroulis that she would bes leaving the
PSC shortly after the PSC staff recommendation was submitted in
connaction with the Lake Cogen matter.

After submitting her resignation on June 13, Wagner
flew to St. Pstersburg to spend the weeksnd with Dolan.
According to Dolan, June 13 was the first time Wagner advised him
of her resignation. The two apparently passed part of the
evenihg of Juna 13 at Harry's Beach Bar in St. Pete Beach.

Wagner also visited Dolan in St. Petersburg during the
weekend of Juna 20-June 22. Dolan's parents and sister vers in
St. Petersburg to ses Dolan, and Dolan, Wegner and Dolan's sister
went to Harry's Beach Bar, where they met Nixon, Lynch, Breyer
and perhaps a few other PFlorida Powver employess.

E. TIha Lake Cogan Aganda Conferancs
On Tuesday, June 24, a PSC Agenda Conference wvas held

on matters relating to, among other things, the Lake Cogan
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Matter. Florida Pover's patition wvas approved at the June 24
Confersnce by a J)-2 vote. Wagner participated in discussion of
only one juri‘dictional issue, and the Commission declined to
vote on the issue. Dolan wvas not present at the Conference.

The issues raised by the Lake Cogen petition were
virtually identical to those raised in the Petition by Florida
Power Corporation for Expedited Approval of Settlement Agreement
Regarding Negotiated Contract for Purchase of Firm Capacity and
Energy from a Qualifying Facility with Pasco Cogen, Ltd. -+ PSC
Docket No. 961407-EQ (the "Pasco Cogen Matter”). The Pasco Cogan
petition was approved by the Commission after much discussion on
April 1, 1997,

F. ZIhs Engagamant

It wvas reported to us that, on or about June 20, during
a lunchtime conversation, Dolan was “teased” about “"losing his
freadom." Dolan also examined a diamond and a setting brought in
by a fellow employea during the wask of June 23, and purchased an
engagenent ring on June 24 or June 23 in Tampa. Wagner visited
Dolan again during the weekend of June 27, and thay bacanme
engaged on Saturday svening June 28, the day after Wagher's last
working day at the PSC. Dolan knew that Wagner's resignation had
becons effective prior to June 28.

Word of the engagement reached Fama at Florida Power on
Monday, Juns 30. He reported the engagement to Elias at the PSC
on Tuesday, July 1. Our interviews have indicated that until

Fama's meeting with Elias on July 1, PFlorids Pover amanagement and
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employees did not know that Wagner had not reported her
relationship with Dolan to thas PSC.

Botﬁ Dolan and Nixon have bean placed on administrative
leave from Florida Power pending completion of Florida Power's
investigation and evaluation of the results of that
investigation. Dolan was placed on administrative leave on July
7; Nixon was placed on administrative leave on July 11.

G. Evants Subssaguant To the Engagament
1. Tha PSC and Florida Pover Invesgtigations

Upon learning of the engagement bstwaen Dolan and
Wagner, the PSC announced that it was undertaking an internal
investigation to determine if the relationship bstween Dolan and
Wagner had any impact upon Florida Power matters before the PSC.
Memoranda prepared by or at the direction of the PSC in
connection with that investigation are annexed as Exhibit 2. ©On
Tuesday, July 8, 1997, Florida Powver filed a Notice of Conflict
of Interest with the PSC. A copy of that notice is annexed as
Exhibit 3. As you know, Florida Power retained this firm as
outside counsel to conduct its own investigation.

Oon Tuesday, July 1%, 1997, the PSC determined at an
Agenda Conference that (1) the Orlando Cogen and Pasco Cogen
Matters would be rsviswed to determine if any evidence of bias
existed; and (2) the Lake Cogen Matter would ba recpened and
rebriefed bacause one of the Commissioners who had voted to
approve the patition indicated that shs had voted incorrectly.

Because the Lake Cogen Matter has bsen reopened, any issues
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relating to alleged bias in connection with that matter may also
be considered.

2.  our Comnunications With the PSC

In addition to the interviews and document review we
have conducted, we have also discussed our investigation with the
PSC. Specifically, we arranged through Stanfield to meet with
PSC General Counsel Robert Vandiver on Thursday, July 17. We
indicated to Vandiver that Florida Power wanted to cooperate
completely with the PSC's investigation and that Florida Power
was conducting its own investigation. Vandiver was pleased to
learn of Florida Pover's cooperation and stated that the PSC
would make readily available all facts uncovered during its
investigation. Vandiver also arranged for us to communicate
directly with Eljias and Davis, both of whom are involved in the
PSC's investigation.

Oon Friday, July 18, 1997, we spoke by telephone with
Elias and conveyed to him the facts, as we understood them,
regarding the relationship between Wagner and Dolan. Elias
expressed appreciation for our cooperation and advised us that
Davis would be interviewving Wagner on Monday, July 21, and that
Davis would telaphone us after the interview to provide us with
any new information she had learned. We spoke with Davis on
Monday afternoon, July 2i.

Our conversations with Elias and Davis added sonme

detail to our factual account, and revealed some minor factual
discrepancies. For example, Elias related that a PSC employee,

Tarik Noriega, recalled Dolan asking whether “Lorna” would be
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present for a PSC employee plant tour conducted in early March,
1997. Overall, hovever, ve do not regard the additional facts
and minor disc}opancios as significant, because they do not
change our conclusion, discussed more fully bslow, that the
relationship between Wagner and Dolan had no impact upon PSC

procesdings to which Florida Powver is or wvas a party.

III. QDRISCUSSION

The Facts Pressanted to Date Demonstrate No
Evidence of Bias or Improper Conduct Relating

to Florida Powar Mattars Rafors tha PSC =

The interviewvs we have conducted, together with the
documents we have reviewed, revealed no affirmative evidence of
bias or improper conduct regarding the Florida Pover matters in .
which Wagner was involved before the PSC.’ Our conclusion that
no bias or improper conduct axisted is based on two reasons.

Eirst, it is our understanding that Wagner, whc worked
for the PSC as a staff attorney for approximately 2% years, would
have her legal work revieved and revised by two supervisors. As
a result, it is dubious that Wagner possessed the ability or

status to influence PSC decisions.’

! In asserting that our investigation revealed no
svidence of bias or improper conduct, ve recognize, as
atated above, that the PSC is ultimately the entity in
the beat position to make a final judgment on this
issue, becauss the PSC has the most complete access to
individuals and documents involved in the PSC decision

making process.

’ As a threshold matter, it should also bs noted that
Wagner, as a staff attorney, could not act as a
decision maker. The five PSC Commissioners are ths

(continued...)
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Moreover, it is our understanding that staff attorneys
at the PSC generally do not make the policy recommendations that
serve as the basis for PSC staff recosmmendations to the PSC.
Those policy recommendations are generally made by the PSC's
technical advisors, with staff attorneys serving only to craft
legal arguments or orders relating to the policy recommendations.

Second, even if Wagner potentially had the powsr to
influence PSC decisions, none of the evidence we have reviewed to
date indicates that any PSC decision regarding Florida Power was
influenced by bias or improper conduct. Five considerations may
be relevant in determining whether an agency's decision making
process is so irrevocably tainted that the decision must be
voided. Those considerations are:

1. The gravity of the gx parts communications;

2. Whether the contacts may have influsnced the
agency's ultimate decision;

3. Whether the party making the improper
contacts bsnefitted from the agency's
ultimate decision;

4. Whether the contents of the communications
were unknown to opposing parties, who
theresfore had no opportunity to respond; and

5. Whether vacation of the agency'‘'s decision
would serve a ussful purpose.

in the Matter of the Patition of Northarn Statas Powar company,

1986 Minn. PUC LEXIS 182 (Minn. Public Utilities Comm. 1986),

*(...continued)
only individuals with the sbility to make binding
decisions regarding regulated companies such as Florida

Pover.
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aff'd in paxt, rev'd in part on othar grounds, 414 N.W.2d 383
(Minn. 1987).

In fhis instance, the facts as we currently understand
them do not provide support for voiding any of the PSC's
decisions regarding Florida Powver under this five-prong test.
There is no svidence that Wagner and Dolan discussed PSC husiness
relating to Florida Powver after their relationship becane a
social or romantic one. Indeed, Dolan denies such discussions
ever occurred. Further, none of the facts we have revieved
indicate that the relationship between Dolan and Wagner
influenced PSC decisions regarding Florida Power.

For example, in the Orlando Cogan Matter, the
Commissioners ruled against Florida Power several months before
the relationship apparently began, and Wagner played no role in
the June 10 Agenda Conference with respect to Orlando Cogen. 1In
the Lake Cogen Matter, Florida Power did not take a position on
the issues raised at the May 6 meeting, and the Commisaioners did
not even vote on the single issue on which Wagner presented
argument at the June 24 Agenda Confarence. In addition, tha
substantive issues raised at that Conference regarding Lake Cogen
were virtually identical to those presented in the Pasco Cogen
Matter, which appears to have been decided by the Commissioners
before any social or romantic relationship between Dolan and
Wagner began. Simjilarly, the Tiger Bay Matter wvas resolved by a
stipulated settlement agresd to by all the parties, and no legal

issues were raised in the PSC staff recommendation or Agenda
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Conference regarding the Residential Home Energy Matter, which
was a docket in which Dolan had no involvenment.

Hor.;vor, there is no evidence that Florida Power (or
Dolan) benefitted from any of the PSC's decisions concerning
Florida Power or that the contents of the communications between
Dolan and Wagner, if known to other parties to the various
transactions involved, would have merited substantive responses
by those parties.

Finally, our review does not indicate that vacating any
of the PSC decisions involved on grounds of bias would serve a
useful purpose. Each of the transactions involved was heavily
negotiated at arms' length among the parties involved, and none
of those parties has come forward seeking review on grounds of
alleged bias. Vacating any of the decisions on grounds of
alleged bias would only disrupt these painstakingly negotiated
agreanents, which appear to hava been completely unaffected by

the relationship betwesn Dolan and Wagner.

IV. CONCLUSION
The foregoing sets forth the results of our

investigation as of the date of this subaission. Subject to
facts that may further emerge, such as those that may be
develcoped by the PSC investigation, we regard our investigation
as complete. We thank you for affording ua ths opportunity to

serve you in this matter.
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10.

11.

l12.

FLORIDA POWER MATTERS ASSIGNED
T0 _LORNA WAGNER SINCE JANUARY 1, 1996

Dooket No. 9602353 - Joint Petition for Approval of
Territorial Agreement between Florida Power Corporation and
the City of Newberry.

Docket No. 960316 - Petition for Approval of Real Time
Pricing Damonstration Tariff.

Docket No. 960325-EI -~ Revision of Tariffs on
Underground Distribution Differential Costs for Florida
Power and Light Company, Plorids Power Corporation, Gulf
Power Company and Tampa Electric Company.

Docket No. 961235-EI - Petition by Florida Powver
Corporation for Approval of Preoposed Changes to Sheet No.
6.121 of Retail Tariff Regarding Rate Schedule RS-1 Budget
Billing Plan (Optional Rider).

Docket No. 970056-EG - Petition by Florida Power
Corporation for Approval of Revised Prograam Participation
Standards for Residential Homs Energy Improvement and
Residential New Construction Programs.

Docket No. 970096-EQ - Petition by Florida Powver .
Corporation for Expedited Approval of Agresment with Tiger
Bay Linited Partnership to Purchase Tiger Bay Cogeneration
Facllity and Terminate Related Purchass Power Contracts.

Docket No. 950110~-EQ - Standard Offer Contract for the
Purchase of Firm Capacity and Energy from & Qualifying
Facility between Panda-Kathleen, L.P. and FPC.

Docket Nos. 960001-EG and 970001-EI - Fuel and
Purchased Power Cost Rscovery.

Docket No. 961184-EQ - Petition by Florida Power
Corporation for Approval of Early Termination Amendment to
Negotiated Qualifying Facility Contract with Orlando Ccgen,
Ltd.

Docket Nos. 960002-FEG and 970002-EG - Enargy
Conservation Cost Recovery.

Docket No. 961407-EQ - Petition by Florida Pover
Corporation for Expedited Approval of Settlement Agreemant
Regarding Negotiated Contract for Purchase of Firm Capacity
and Energy from a Qualifying Pacility with Pasco Cogen, Ltd.

Docket No. 961477-EQ - Petition by Plorida Powver

Corporation for Expedited Approval of Ssttlement Agresmant
with Lake Cogen, Ltd.
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Public Seerbice Commission

Stase of Florida
M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATL: July 8, 1997 '
TO:  Notsen S. Davis, Direstor, Division of Legal Services Q\j;
FROM: Robert V. Elias. Chisf of Elestric & Gas, Division of Legal Services

RE: Loma Wagner

————

After leaming last Tusedsy of Loma Wagner's apparent violsticas of the Rulss of
Profesuionat Conduct, | initisted & review of Loraa's case asmgnments (0 assess the possibility
of any bias in the wnformetion preseatsd (o the Commission. My preliminary conclusion. based
on ths materials reviewed s0 fir, is the: no affirmative evidence of bias has besn found

Ia conducting the review, [ locked at three types of cases:
(1) - All cases astigned to Lorns since Jumusry i, 1996, (Avachment 1)

m' All casn msignwd 10 Loms sincs /sauary 1, 1996, to which Florida Power
Corpormion was 8 pmty. (Awashbment 2)

(3) All casss pending ot the time of her resignation, which have been
reassigned. (Atashment 3)

Tha bast information that | have (which is hearany) is that Loma sod Mr. Dolan bave besn
dating for & “couple of menths.” [ imerpret that «0 mess thes the relationship began soms time
aftar March, 1997. [ reviewsd the amsignmaents dating bask 10 January 1. 1996. is en sbundance
of cmmion. | wauld now thet of all e doskats sssignad 10 Lorme, (n only one instance was Legal

the office of primary responaibility.

What foliows is an apalysis of all dosksts involving Flarids Power Corporstin asigned
to Loms Wagner since Jammry 1, 1996.

Docket No. 96025) - Joint Petition for Approval of Turitorial Agresment between Florida
Powsr Corporstion asd the Clty of Newberyy. This tervitorial agroement was usnsaimousty
spproved at the May 23, 1996 agmnds confrvase. Ne prowsst was filed (o the Onder imued June
10, :996. If my information is correst, the Corumission's astion was final approximawiy 9
morths before the relstionship began.
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Dockst No. 960316 - Petition for Appreval of Real Time Pricing Demonszranan Tanifl.
This wriff was unanimousty approved at the May 9, 1996 agends conferencs. No protest was
filed to the Order, issusd May 28, 1996. [ my information is correee, the Commission's sction
was final approximataly 9 months befors the relstionship began.

Dockst No. 960323-El - Revision of Tariffs oa Undergrousd Distribution Differantial
Costs for Florida Power and Light Company, Florida Powsr Corporstion, Qulf Power Company,
. and Tamps Elesgic Company. This is 8 sanus] filing. FPC’s taniffs wers approved

unanimously ot the May 9, 1996 agenda coaference. No protest was filed to tbe Order, issusd
May 28, 1996. If my iaformation is correet, the Commission's decision was final 9 months

before ths relatonship began.

Doclest No. 961235-E1 - Petition for Approval of Proposed Changes w Sheet No. 6.121
of Retail Toriff Ragaeding Rats Sehedules RS-i Budgm Billing Plaa (Opticnal Rider) by Flonda
Power Corpormtion. Thaee il revisions ware unanimously spproved a2 the November 26, 1996
sgenda confersace. No prutest was filed to the Order, issed December 16, 1996.. If my
informasion is correct, the Commnission’s desision was flas) approximately 3 months befors the
relationship began.

- Decket No. 970056-E0 - Petition for Approval of Revissd Progrum Participsuon
Standards for Residential Home Esergy Improvement and Residentinl New Construction Programs
by Florida Power Carporstisn.  The Comenission unanimously approved thoss triff revisions st
the May 1997 agendsa confirence. [ do not resall whether or not thers was any discussion of this
item st the agends conferemcs. [f my information is correet, Commission sction on this {rem
occurred after ths reistionship had begun. There were 00 legal jssues in the recotrunendation.
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Dockats Nos. 960001-BC & 970001-EI - Fuel and Purchassd Power Cost Rscovery.
Loras amisted Viekd Johnson in these doskewns. [f my information is comect, all Commission
sction predated the relationship by at leamt twe months. -

Qeckms pendize aztha time of Loma's sexsasticn:

Dockst No. 961104-EQ - Petiion for approval of early werminstion amendment 10
asgotisted qualifying facility contract with Orlendo Cogen Limited by Flonda Powsr Corporaton
1 ot the January 7, 1997 agenda conference. FPC

: peution
protened he Commission's Order and & haaring has besn set for October 30 & 31, 1997, If my

after the reistionship began. Mewever, Loms was not invoived in this issue.

Docket No. 960002-E0 and 970002-8C - Easrgy Consmrvation Com Recovery. Loma
represented suff ot the Folwuary lwaring in this doskst. ]I my informmtion is correct, all
Commission astion cemuted mess thas ¢ moath bafye the reistionship began.
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After the Pasco discussion at the April 1. 1997 agenda. staff was concemnsd sbout the
confusion surrounding the Comsnission's jurisdistion 10 (E&C and Legal saff) deny cost recovery
of ameounts found by & court © be dus pursuant (o negotinted conUuct. We mmt in April and
decided that we would inciude the issus in the Laks resornenendation. [ took the postion that the
Comunission could deny cost resovery; Loris was geing 10 take U aleemmstive pombos Uit the
Commussion could not.  Afier a dissussion of the atens, | wan advancing in the prnumary, Lores,
on the filing dase of the recemmwndation (June 12), decided not to flle an attarnstve
recommendation. She submited her resignesion the next moming. She did. however, participats
in the discussion of the jssus st the ageads confirencs. | do not ses affirmarive evidence of bias
in the information presemed 10 the Commission. The Commission decided thes no vour was
nseded oa that issve. If my informssion is comwent, Commussion considerstion of this docket took
place afier the relationshiy began.

The question eriess in my mind whecher there was & dwty of FPC o repon their
knowiedgs of this relasionship to the Comaission. I kmew of no affirmstve requirement i the
Comurismons rules or tn Forida Muxams thas & wility repart this type of slleged miscomdust 10
the Commission. Soms infbrmation (again hewrsy) suggems the until the Juos 24, 1997, sgenda
conference, PPC did nos iow tat Lors had not repersed this soaflict. | would subxmit that

-~ good mnagenent prestiess weuld requirs thet ¢ uiLiity @ isumediassly repart this type of alleged
Coynission.

misconduct to the
CONCLUSIONRRECOMMENDATIQNS
(1) mma.'mm-mwm.xmuym-wm
conciusion. However, | have not found amy affirmasive evidence of bies in the
infbrmetion presssted %0 the Commission by Loran Wagner in docksts iavolving
Florida Power Corpormsion.

(2) Funher invastigation is nessssary to assertain just whan this relstionahip
serwd and when and how FPC lesrned of it

(3) Furher svelustion of thees dosicsta whare Commission astion wes takmn
“2ftar the reletionship sureed (s nessssary.

%)

(5) Somecns should review my werk in this maner. .

Tt o



Noresn 8. Davis, Directer
July 8. 1997
Page §
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State of Florida
Public Service Commission

~M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 8, 1997

TO: Julia L. Johneou, Chairman

FROM: Noress 8. Davis, Direcsor, Division of Legai Services
RE: Loma Wagner

Based on the informstios coomined in Bob Ellas’ July |, 1997 memo (10 me (see

Attachment A) regarding the alleged sagagement of Lorns Wagnar sad Robert Dolas of Florida
Power Corporstion, ! heve reviewsd Commission procedures and the Florids Bar Rulss of

While theys is 09 rvie spesifically on peist regarding romastic reistionships betwesa
Comunission sfl’ sad employess of utilities reguinted by the Comniseica, it is caly common
mm&mQ‘cmdh—n

. Trest oll parties and the publis with homesty, objestivity, courtesy sod
respect.

M. Provide fiir and impanial ssalyses, resormmendstions, and dscisions
regarding all Commission matiar.
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[ stermpend 10 contacy Ms. Wagner by teisphons oa July 7, 1997, 10 ascertun her versio.
of the facts reissed o Mr. Hllas 0n July 1, 1997 by a Florids Power Corporation anornsy, Thar
wag 0o angwer; | left & recorded message.

[f Ms. Wagner wap dting Mr. Dolen during her empioy with the Commission, it is & ver)
serious maoey, particularty sincs she was assigned dockety regarding cogenerstion contracts anc
Mr. Dolsn worked in that ares for Florids Power Corporstion. At the very least, she vioiated
APM Chapier 5.04 in that she did not inform Mr. Eliss, ber imeuodisw supervisor. when the
reistionship progressed to the peint of “inteading w forra & boussbold” or “imtands w mury.”
Prior w0 thas peint. comemon semew, a8 well as the Code of Ethica, should bave caused her two
inform her supervisor thet she wes dating & wiility employes. [f sbe had s0 informed hor

[ noes thae Chapesr 1.03 A2, APM. provides (n pertinent pare that the Divisien of Legul
i lagal aspests of formai procesdings before the

i
|
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Rule 4-1.7, Conflict of Interest, states in subpersgrepb (b):

A lawyer shall oot repressnt & clien: if the lawyer's exarcies of indepeoadens
profemsional judgaemt (n the repvesssastion of that clierx may be macerially |imited
by the iswyer's responsibilities % another client or 0 & third person or by the
lawyer’s own inserem, uniess:

(1) e lowyer renscosbly bellgves the represenaation will not be
adversely affeswnd; aad

() the client consessa after consaltasion, (Emphasis sdded).

The Comnmem seciion fhllowing the rule states thes “Loyaity is an essential elarnent in the
lawyer's rulationship to a chient.” R fiwther stones thess

Loyaity 10 a cliast is alse impeired when o lswywr cacnot consider, *
recoranand, or Ty oGt BN AppTepTINNS eowrss of astion fur the client becaass of
the lswye’s other respoasibilities or inserems.

Rule 4.3.4, Missonduct, stams ia subpasagaph (¢), that & lswyer shail not “sogage in
conduct iavolving dishonesty, freud, dessit, or misrepresenmsion.” The Comment section staes

Ruls 1.1, Adviscr, saws that “In represscting & clast, o lswyer shall exerciss

62°d A3 WET - Wl U WidviER 6. TT Y



DATE: July 10, 1997

T0: Juiia L Johneon, Chainmen

FROM: mumhma-qJ
RE: Wagner invesiigation EN-§78801)

Per yaur direcive, | have invesiigaind he fsots asrcunding e relslionship betesan Ms. Lore Wagnar, formes
PSC staff stiomey, and Mr. Robart Dalan, & Floride Power Corporaion empioyes , 10 detarming the following:

. When the PSC saff becume ssure of the reiafienship beteusn Ms. Wagner and M. Dalen.
. The course of aclion takan by POC stalf sfer besoming anave of e riaionship.
. Whether any Commission rule, palioy or procedisw was viclsing as & result of tfhe miistionship.

! hawve performed interviews and tlaan alllisvils fom Robert Vendiver, Nores: Davis and Robert Elles .
ccncaming their knowledge of the engagamant betwess My, Wagner and Akr. Dolan. R was detarmined that
" N Davis and . Sles becams same of e mislionehip on &iy 1, 1907, and M. Vendver on July 2. & wme
further detarmined that upon leaming of the engagemut, tis inlormalion was forwanded up e cheinof -
command in an expediious mawer. in the sfidevit tahun en 2dy §, Y. Eliss stienied that he et becarwe
awwre of the relationship on July 1, fwough & mesting with M. James Fasm, an atityney with Floride Power
Corporstion. Upan aiisining this informalion, &Y. Ellss immadiately informad Ma. Devis, his imenediste
superviscr. This information continuesl up the ehain-olesmmand unil remching the Chairmas isfar that day.
Although both Ma. Davis and Mr. Ellss scinowiedgs hasring hhat Ms. Wagner was enguged on Monday, June
30, 1997, naithar of them krvew that she was enguged 5 Mr. Dol They were informnd In an informed
seting that her engagemnt wes 1 & gendleman fom the Tanpe area. On July 2, 1907, Ma. Davis informacd
M. Vandiver, who was out of toan on leave, of e engagement.

Additionally, | have revigaed e following Commission Rules and Administralive Procedures 1 determine
whather Ma. Wagner's relsionship constibtes an infraclion of any of thess provisiona,

. Chaptar 00M-2 FA.C,, - Selant Exampt Service Empioyes Reintionships with Regulsted! Entiies
. Rule 25-21.000 FAC., - Assaptance of Gl

. Comeinsion APM - Secfion £.02 - Cade of Consust fov Publie Servies Commission Employess
. Cormmission APM - Sestion 5.04 - Exgpioyment of Spouses and Others by Reguisied Ullies

R is important 1 nole that | have nelther interviewsd nor taken & ststement from Ms. Wagner conoaming her
reletionship with M. Dolan. Without sush & stetement, | am unahle 1o ascariain whether Commismion rulss or
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prooadures have besn vicigied. Crilionl fects such as how lang Me. Wagner dated M. Dolan befory thair
angagement and the schusl daie of the engagamant. sre unsubsiantistey. The sbeance of tess tacts legves
me with the folowing concame

1. Commission APMS.02 A, 2 &, (2), provides that a Commission empicyes shall not knowingly accapt
anything of valus... o a parson or enflly asling an behall of & reguisted enlily or party.

In this case, & Is unimown If or how long Ma. Wagner and M. Dolan were
daling bafcre her resignalion from the Commission. A ressonsbis pereon
may presums et ¥ Ma. Wagner detad M. Dolan for ey considerable
langth of Sme, that she may have asoapiad somsthing of value from him
during their couriship or upon their engagemant.

y Commission APM 5.04, provides that “The Commission il not pesmit confiicts arising from
empioyment of spouess or ciher perecns sllh whom the empioyes resides or intands to form @
houssheld, or who the enpioyas inlends ©© many.” R isther slatss, °‘Any empioyes whose spouss or
other sbove-identiiad person is empioyed by an enfly reguisind by the Comerission shal tll hiher
immedisin suparviesr of all perinent fasts o0 et ¥ necesanry, job reasignments can be ananged.” -

in this case, the sctusl date in which Ma. Wagner was engaged 1o many b

Dolen is not an established fast. in adilien, R is not knoun whether Ma.
and W, Delan danided 9 form & housshold, and ¥ e, when s
whs made.

This case represents a prime exampie of the fine ine between prsonal matiars which should be mairtained
confidental and personal matiers which need © be dissiceed 1o ane’s employer. | balleve that the Rules, and
the Commission Administrative Prosadises, whish relate © oonflict of interest, &re a8 sivict ms possible .
without infringing upon an employes’s right 1o prvady. | frther balleve thet this was a case of poor
Axigemant an the part of Ma. Wagner and it Commisaion employsas nesd training on what may conatibae
a conlict of inderest and how o rpert sh powsile conlies of interest when fiey coowr. R is therefore
recomymended that e Comminsion estuhiish mandatory corviict of intarest fraining for Rs empicyess and
sncourage i employess & voluniully dasiose ey droussstances that have & remote poseibiity of causing &
confiict of intarest. Further, R shouid be emphasined t Commiasion employess thet informing one’s smployer
of possible conlicts of intarest is @ ‘profensional reapenabilly.’ and that e © scoept this responsibility
may have an adveras aflsst on one's earewy.

Lagel
Robert V. Fian, Chisf, Buresu ofE4 G
BSeveriss Delslio, Directar, Coneumer Allaire
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COCKET NOS. 961184-2Q, 561417-ED, 961477-EQ. 970056 -E5. 37229¢-zg
DATE: JULY 11, 1397 =

DOCKET NO. 970056-EG - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISED
PROGRAM PARTICIPATION STANDARDS FOR RESIDENTIAL HOME
ENERGY IMPROVEMENT AND RESIDENTIAL NEW CONSTRUCTION
PROGRAMS BY FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION.

COMMISSION STAFFP (HARLOW)
PARTIES (FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION)

DOCKET NO. 970096-EQ - PETITION POR EXPEDITED APPROVAL OF
AGREEMENT WITH TIGER BAY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP TO PURCHASE
TIGER BAY COGENERATION PACILITY AND TERMINATE RELATED
PURCHASED POWER CONTRACTS BY FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION.

COMMISSION STAFPP (D. SMITH, CAUSSEAUX, D. DRAPER. P. LEE,
MAUREY, MERTA, NORIEGA, L. ROMIGC, SLEMKEWICZ, STALLCUP,

DUDLEY, KEATING)

PARTIES (DESTEC ENERGY, INC., FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER
USERS GROUP, FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION, OFFICE OF PUBLAC
COUNSEL, TIGER BAY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP)

AGENDA: 07/15/97 - REGULAR AGENDA - INTERESTED PERSONS MAY
PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 8:\PSC\LEG\WP\COGEN.RCM

CASE_RACKGROUND

Cn Tdesday July 1, 1997, staff learned that Lorna Wagner, a
former staff attorney with the Legal Services Division's Bureau of
Tlectric and Gas, had become engaged to Robert Dolan, a Florida
Power Corporation (FPC) employee. It has been alleged zhat vr.
Dc.an and Me. Wagrer were dacing prior to her last date of
employmenz, June 27, 1997. After learning of these a.legations.
61aff iritiated a review of Ms. Wagner’'s case ASSiIgnMENts LC ASEEsS
the possibility of any bias in the information presented to the
Corm.ssicn. In econducting the review, staff{ examined :three

cacegor.es >f Cases:

(1) ALl cases assigned to Ms. Wagner since January 1.
1396,
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CCCKET NOS. 961104-EJ. 96°407-ECQ, 9€1477-EZ, 97C056-EG, 97:0%¢ Eg
SATZ: JULY 11, 1997

{2) All cases ass:.gned to Ms. Wagrer since January ..
1996, to which F.or.da Power Corporation was a

par:y.
(3) All cases pending at the time of her resignatiorn.

The pest irnforration available at th:s zime (which s hearsay
16 “hat Ms. Wagner and Mr. Dolan have been dat.ng for a “coup.e of
mcatihe.” From that information. staff has presumed the
re.azionshiip began some time after March, 1997. Staff rev.ewed the
ass:gnments dating back to January 1, 1996, in an abundance ¢
caztion. taff would note that of all the dockets involving FPC
assigned O M. Wagner since January 1, 1996, in only one instance
was _ega. the office of primary responsibility. Staff's rev.ew
irdicates that Commission action has been taken in five of these
cases since March 31, 1997. This recommendazion addresses what
aczion the Comnission should take concerning the dockets involving
Fflorida Power Corporation aseigned o Ms. Wagner .o which
Comm:ss.0n action. was taken after March 3.1, 1997.

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission revisit, at an agenda conference,
=he decimions made in each of the dockets involving Florida Power
Corporation assigned to Ms. Wagner in which Commission act.on wae
~aken after March Ji. 19972

RECOMMENDATION. After notice to the parties, the Commission
saould rev.eiz, at an agenda confsrence, the decisions rade in
Docxers Nos. 961407-EQ (Pasco),961477-EQ (Lake), and 961184-EQ
{OC.) to determine if there was any bias 1in the i1nformat:on
presented to the Commiesion. Those itema should be presented to the
Comriseion by attornays from the Division of Appeals, since that
c.vision was not previously involved in those .tems. Based on the
information known at this time, it does not appear that any Ifurther
review is necessary withh respect to the decisions made 1n Docket
No. 9700%56-EG (Revision to Conservation Program Participation
S-andards) and Docket No. 970096-EQ (Tiger Bay).

STAFF ANALYSIS: Each of the five dockezs ia discuased

geparately:

Docket No. 92700%6-BG - Petition for Approval of Revised
Program Participetion Standards for Residantial Home Energy
Improvement and Residential Mew Construction Programs by Plorida

Power Corporation. The Commission unanimously approved thoae
tar.ff revisions at the May 6, 1997 agenda conference. There was
-3 -
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DCIXET NCS. 96.1B4-EJ. 961407-EQ, 96.477-EQ, 3ITO00S56-EC, 973096-:3
DATE: JULY .1, 1997

no discussion of this item at the agenda confersnce and no par:ty >
tne docke: other than FPC. The order was issued as Proposed Agency
acz:on on May 28, 1997. No protest was Ziled. f graif's
:nformazion is ccocrrect, Commission action on this iter occurred
afzer tne relat.onszip hiad begun. There were no iega: _ssues 1n
tre recormendation. E&RG staff indicates tha: the recommendat:or
waé based so.ely or. its analysis of the merits of the pezizion.

Docket No. 970096-EQ - Petition for Expedited Approval of
Agreemant with Tiger Bay Limited Partnership to Purchase Tiger Bay
Cogeneration Facility and Terminate Related Purchase Power
Contracts by Florida Power Corporation. A hearing was scheduled
for Apr.. 17, 1997 on this patition. At the outset ©of the Learing,
the part:es (FPC, the Office of Public Counsel, the Florida
Industr-al Power Users Group, Destec Energy., Inc. and Tiger Bay
L:rmivted Parinership} presented a stipulation approving the purchase
buy out. The stipulation was approved unanimous.y at the May 19,
~997 agenda confersnce. Given that the case was stipulated by a.l
the part.es, the possibility of bias appears unlikely. If staff's
inforration is correct, Commission action on this :tem occurred
afzer the relationship had begun. RE&C and AFAD staff indicates that
the recommendation was based solely on its analysis of the merats
of the pet:ition.

Docket No. 961184-EQ - Petition for approval of early
termination amendment to negotiated qualifying facility contract
with Orlande Cogen Limited by Plorida Power Corporation. The
Comriemion voted to deny PPC’'s petition at the January 7, 1997,
agenda confarenca. FPC protested the Commission’'s Order and a
hearing has been pset for October 30 & 31, 1997. If statf's
information is correct, this Commiss.on action predaces the
relationship by at least three months. OPC filed a Motion to
Dismigs FPCT‘'s protest on February 26, 1997. Staff attorney Cochran
Xeazing prepared, filed, and presented the recommendat.on deny.-g
Q>C’s Motion at the June 24, 1997 agenda conference. The panel
approved staff's recommandation. It etaff’'s informacion 16
correct, this action took place aftar ths relationsnh.p bega:.
However, Ms. Wagner was not involved in this issue. Mr. Keatirg
has indicated cthat Ms. Wagner provided no input and did not review
the rescommendation.

Docket No. 961407-8Q - Petition for RExpedited Approval of
Settlement Agreement Regarding Megotiated Comtract for Purchase of
Pirm Capacity and Energy from a Qualifying Facility, with Pasco
Cogen, Ltd. by Florida Powar Corporation. Ms. Wagner was the lead
attorney and did virtually all of the legal work on this petit:.on,
which was approved after much discussion by a 3-2 vote, with
Corrissioners Deason and Kiesling dissenting, at the April 1, 19%7,
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DOCKET NOS. 961104-EQ, 961407-EQ, 96:477-EQ. 970056-3G, 973336-E0
SATE: JULY 1., 1997

ager.da conference. II staZf‘'e inlormation is correct., thi:s act.on
wag taken :n1 the sare approximate time frame as the relationsn.p
began. No protest was filed and the Order approving the seat:lement:
wag final o May 29, 1997. E&G and AFAD staff :indicate that the.r
recormmendat:on was based golely on the analysis oI the =er:ts of
the petit:iom.

Docket No. 961477-2Q - Petition for Expedited Approval of
Settlement Agreemsnt with Lake Cogen, Ltd., by PFlorida Power
Corporation. Ms. Wagner was the lead attorney and did ros: of the
work on this docket. The petition was approved after much
discuseion by a 3-2 vote with Chajrman Johnson and Commissiponer
Deason dissent:.rng at the June 24, 1997 agenda conference. The
Proposed Agency Action Order is scheduled to be :saued July 14,
1997. Staff will delay the issuance of this Order until after the
Corriseion's consideration of thie recomrendation. The
recomrendation was virtually identical to the cne filed with
respec: to the Pasco docket, with one exceptiorn.

After the Pasco discussion at the April 1, 19%7 agenda, staff
(E&G and _egal staff) were concerned about the apparent confusion
surrcunding the Commission’s juriediction to deny cost recovery of
amrcunts fournd by & court to be dus pursuant o a negotiated
contract. We me:z in April and decided that we would include tre
sgsue irn the Lake recommanrdation. Mr. Elias took the position that
the Corm:ssion could deny cost recovery; Ms. Wagner was go.ng to
take the alternative position that the Commiseion could not. After
a discuesion of the areas My. Elias was advancing in the primary
recommendation, Ms. Wagner, on the filing date of the
recormendation {(June 12), decided not to file an alternative
recormendation. Ms. Wagner submitted her resigratiorn the next
morn.ng. Ms. Wagner did, however, participate i the diacussion of
the 198ue at the agenda conference. The Commission decided that no
vote was reeded on that issue, £ staff's information (s correcet,
Coomission consideration of this docket took pilace after zthe
re_.ationship began. E&G and APAD staff indicate :tha: the
recommendation wae based solely on their analysis of the mer:.ze of
“he pstition.

The Commission has the authority te reconsider :1ts Final
Crders if thay are based on a mistake Psaoples Gas Svacen, I=sc. v,
Mascn, -87 So.2d JIS({Fla. 1966). While the information revealed
eoc fary does not indicate any affirmative evidence of bias in the
information pressnted to the Commission., this review is ongoing.
Further, the parties have not had an opportunity to provide
anformation on the issue of goutblo bias. As etated above, thre
Tiger Bay docket was resclved by Commiesion approval of an arms-
length negotiated agresment between the parties. ACt this time,
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DOCXET NOS. 961184-EQ, 961407-2Q, I€1477-EQ. 970056-ZG. 97-2935-EQ
DATEZ: JULY 11, 1997

thare doss not appear to be a reason to revisit tnia decision. Tae
revision to0 the Program Participatiorn Standards is fairly
categorized as a routine filing, whose purpose was to assure that
only cost-effective conservaticn programs are approved for cost-
recovery. Thers were no other parties to the docke:, and nc protes:
wag f.led. At this time, there does not appear to be a reason to
rev.eit tnis decasion.

The Lake, Pasco, and OCL decisions are different.

The _ake decision is not yet final. There was a significant
amount ¢f dascussion of the izem at the Cune 24, 1997, agenda
ccnference. While Ms. Wagner's participation at the agenda
conference was limitad to an issue which was not voted and no
atf.rvaz.:ve evidence of bias in the i formation presented o the
Comm.ss.on has been found to date, this item was recently decided.
Wrile some information (hearsay) suggests that this relationshap
began very recently, it appears likely that the relat:onship began
before the Commission's consideration of this docket. Staff
recommends that in an abundance of caution, after notice to the
par:.es, the Commission should revisit, at an agenda conferencs,
the decision to determine if there was any bias in the information
presented -0 the Commission. Absent a showing of b.as 1n the
:rnformazion presented to the Commission, no review on the meri:s
would be necessary. This item should be presented o the
Commigs.on by the attorneys of the Appeals Division, since :that
J:viaion was not involved in this item.

While it is now a final decision, the Pasco ssttlemen:z/biv out
wak extensively discussed at the April *< 1997 agenda contererce.
The relationskip may not have started until after Commission actien
on this i1tem. While no affirmative avidence of bias has been shown
to date, staff recommends that in an abundance of cauticn, after
notice to the parties, the Commission should revieit, at an agenda
conference, the decision to determine if there was any biae i the
information presented to the Commission. Absent a showing of bias
in the 1nformation presented to the Commission, rno review on the
rer.ts would be necessary. Thie icem should be presented to the
Commission by the attorneys of the Appeals Division, wmsince that
Division was not involved in this item,

Ms. Wagner was the lead counsel on Docket No. 961.84-EG
{(Orlando Cogen). The staff recommendation on OPC’'s Motion o
Cismi:se FPC's Protest of cthe Commission‘s Order Denying the
Settlement Agreement was prepared and presented by another
attorney. The recommendation was a straight-forward application of
we.l-eptablished law on the gqueation of FPC’'s asubstarc:al
interests. The recommendation was approved without discussion at
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the Jure 10, 1997 agenda conference. The attorney nas indicated
tha: Ms. Wagner provided ne input and did not review hia
recommendation, nor did she participate 1= the preparat.on of the
Order. While Mp. Wagreyr did not participate in any way :n zhe
formulatiorn of this recommendationr, ir. an abundance of caution
s.nce she was the lead attorney, this item should be revig.ted ac
an agenda conference, to allow the parties to provide inpu:z on :the
issue of Dias in the information presantad to the Commission.

As stated above, staf{f{’'s review ies ongoing. 1If, at any :jre,
evi:dence of bias in these dockets is discovered, Taff w:ll
prowmp:ly advise ths Commission and the parties.

i summary, the Commission ehould reviait, at an agenda
conference, the decisions made in Docket Nos. 961407-EQ (Pasco),
96.477-EQ (Lake), and 961184-EQ (OCL), to enable the parties o the
respective dockets to pressnt Iinformation to the Commission
concerning any bias in the information presented to the Commission
iz rendering its decisions. Absent a showing of bias :n the
information presented to the Commission, no review on :le merits
would be necessary. In the interest cof assuring a completely
independent review, staff believes it would be appropriaze f‘or
-egal staff from the Appeals Division to participate in the further
consideration of these thres casees.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re:  Peution for Expedited Docket No. 961477-EQ
Approval of Settlement Agreement
with Lake Cogen, Ltd. by Florids Submitted for filing:
Power Corporation. July 8, 1997

FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION'S
NOTICE OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Florida Power Corporstion (“Florida Powsr”) hereby formally notifies the
Commission and the partiss 0 this case of a coaflict of interest in the above-
referenced docket.

A Florids Power employes involved in this case became engaged on June
29, 1997, w0 be married 10 a former Commission staff attoinsy. While employed
bydnCmnﬁsﬁomﬂ..MmMMinnﬂ'lmmmﬁonto
the Commission in this dockst. Florids Power believes that this relationship
began prior to Juns 12, 1997, the daw of the filing of staff's written
recommendation. Staff"’s written and oral recommendations were considered by
the Commission when it approved Florida Power’s petition as a proposed agency
action at the Commission’s Juns 24, 1997 Agenda Conference.

Florids Power cannot detsrmine to what extent, if any, this conflict of
interest may have influenced the Commission's June 24th decision. However,

FLed:pa PRwin COaRPERLT IS
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based on the facts stated above, Florids Power believes that the Commission
should revisit its decision-making process in this docket.

Respectfully submitted,

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL
FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION

By

James P. Fama

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 337334042
Telephons: (813) 866-5786
Facsimile: (813) 866-4931

-2-
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Christiana T. Moore, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Division of Appeals

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0862

Re: FPSC Docket No. 961477-BEQ, Petition for Expedited Approval
of Settlement Agreement with Lake Cogen, Ltd., by Florida
Power Corporation

Dear Ms. Moore:

This is in response to your letter of July 23, 1997,
regarding the Commission’s July 15 vote to review its decision in
the above-styled docket to determine whether there was any bias
in information presented to the Commission in connection
therewith.

As a preliminary matter, as discussed in the Staff's
recommendation dated July 11, 1997, Lake Cogen understands the
Commission’s inquiry to be in connection with the peresonal
relationship between Ms. Lorna Wagner, Esquire, a former FPSC
Staff attorney assigned to this docket, and Mr. Robert Dolan, a
managerial employee of Florida Power Corporation, as referenced
in FPC's Notice of Conflict of Interest filed in this docket on
July 8, 1997.

Lake Cogen has no reason to believe that there was any bias,
either in favor of Florida Power Corporation or in favor of the
Lake Cogen-FPC Settlement Agreement, in any information presented
by Ms. Wagner in connection with the Commission’s consideration
of the Lake Cogen-FPC Settlement Agreement. Lake Cogen is
unaware of any information that would indicate the existence of
any such bias in any information presented to the Commission by
Ms. Wagner in connection with its consideration of Florida
Power's petition in this docket, or of any information to
indicate that Ms. Wagner withheld any key information from the
Commission. Finally, Lake Cogen believes that the very limited
information and remarks presented by Ms. Wagner at the June 24
conference were accurate and supported by competent facts and
authority.
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Lake Cogen believes that no information presented by Ms.
Wagner might have (1) affected the Commission’s vote to approve
the Lake Cogen-FPC Settlement Agreement at its June 24 agenda
conference; (2) benefitted Florida Power Corporation; or (3)
prejudiced any party or person. 1In this regard, we note that the
competing recommendations both for and against the approval of
the Lake Cogen-FPC Settlement Agreement were fully discussed at
the agenda conference over a period of nearly two hours.

In summary, Lake Cogen has no knowledge of any information
that would, or might, indicate that there was any bias in any
information either presented by, or withheld by, Ms. Wagner in
connection with the Commission’s consideration of the Lake Cogen-
FPC Settlement Agreement. Lake Cogen believes that there was, in
fact, no bias on Ms. Wagner’s part in this docket.

Thank you for your consideration of Lake Cogen’s comments
with respect to this issue. 1If you have any questions, please
give me a call.

Cordially yours,

Robert Scheffel Wr
LANDERS & PARSONS,

Counsel for Lake Cogen, Ltd.

COPY: BLANCA S. BAYO, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
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VIA FACSIMILE & FEDERAL EXPRESS

Christiana T. Moore, Esquire
Associate General Counsel
Division of Appeals

Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0862

Re: Docket No. 961407-EQ - Florida Power Corporation - Petition for Expedited
Approval of Settlement Agreement with Pasco Cogen, Litd.

Dear Ms. Moore:

This letter constitutes the response of our client, Pasco Cogen, Lid. ("Pasco”), to your
letter dated July 23, 1997, which inquired of parties to the above docket (and others) whether
they believe any information presented by the Commission Staff to the Commission in this docket
reflected bias as a result of a reported relationship between Lorna Wagner, a former Commission
employee, and Robert Dolan, an employee of Florida Power Corporation ("FPC").

First, Pasco, is unaware of any information that was withheld from the Commission during
the course of the proceedings in this docket. Further, Pasco believes that the information
presented in favor of approval of the settlement agreement between FPC and Pasco was both
accurate and supported by the facts.

Second, the very nature of the proceeding in the above docket strongly suggests that, had
there been any bias in the information presented to the Commission, it would have been
discovered by the parties, the Commission Staff, or the Commissioners themselves prior 1o the
issuance of the Commission's Order No. PSC-97-0523-FOF-EQ.

What was before the Commission was FPC’s petition for approval -- for cost recovery
purposes -- of a settlement of pending litigation. The issue was whether the settiement, which
amended the power purchase agreement between FPC and Pasco, was prudent and would be
permitted for cost recovery. The agreement spoke for itself. Reference to the docket file will
reflect that the Staff asked FPC for additional information, which FPC provided. The
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Commission’s technical Staff analyzed the information FPC provided, and other information they
had available to them, and wrote three recommendations -- the primary one to approve the
settlement, and two alten.ates to deny such approval. None of the recommendations was authored
by Ms. Wagner.

The StafT"s recommendations were filed on March 20, 1997, and were considered by the
Commission at an agenda conference on April 1, 1997. Ms. Wagner's participation in these
discussions was minimal and, in Pasco’s opinion, non-substantive in nature. On the other hand,
the substantive discussion and argument involving counsel and employee representatives of the
parties, a member of the Commission’s legal staff (other than Ms. Wagner), and the
Commissioners themselves, consumed more than three hours. Pasco believes that evidence of
bias (if any) would have emerged -- at the very latest -- in the open discussions of the issues
which occurred at the agenda conference. To Pasco’s knowledge, that did not occur, and no
person involved in this docket has suggested that any bias was present in any of the information
the Commission considered in deciding to approve the FPC-Pasce settlement.

The Commission’s order approving the settlement in this docket is administratively final
and no longer subject to appeal, and Pasco (and its partners) have taken significant actions and
made material decisions (including the sale of one partner’s one-half intcrest in the partnership
to an unrelated and uninvolved third party) in reliance on the final and binding effect of the
order. Any change or uncertainty with respect to the finality of the order in this docket would
cause extreme prejudice to Pasco. While Pasco agrees the appearance created by the
announcement of the relationship between Ms. Wagner and Mr. Dolan is unfortunate, it is
confident that the Commission’s decision to approve the FPC-Pasce settlement in this docket was
free from bias. We respectfully request that the Commission conclude its review in this docket
as expeditiously as possible.

Thank you for the opportunity to submit the foregoing comments.
Respectfully,

1: /.&,Jj?"%
ANSLEY WATSON, JR.

AWijr/a
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cc:

" tiana T. Moore, Esquire

st 1, 1997
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Blanca S. Bayo

Office of Public Counsel
James A. McGee, Esquire
D. Bruce May, Esquire
John W. Jimison, Esquire
Sheila M. McDevitt, Esquire
David Hicks
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July 30, 1997

Christiana T. Moore, Esq.
Associate General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0862

RE: DOCKET MO. 961184-EQ
Dear Ms. Moore:

This is in response to your letter of July 23, 1997 to me
and Messrs. Howe and McGee.

The Order authorizing intervention by Orlando Cogen Limited,
Ltd. was issued on May 23, 1997. I am not aware of there being
any information presented by Staff to the Commission reflecting
bias or of any inaccurate or unsupported information or of any
information that should have been presented to the Commission but
was not after March 31, 1997, the date identified in your letter,

Very truly yours,

Matthew M. Childs, P.A.
MMC :ml
cc: Ms., Blanca S. Bayé, Director, Records and Reporting

Roger Howe, Esq., Office of Public Counsel
Jim McGee, Esq., Florida Power Corporation
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July 30, 1997

Ms. Christiana T. Moore
Associate General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0862

Re: Docket No. 961477-EQ — Lake Coges, Ltd.
Docket No. 961407-EQ — Pasce Cogen, Ltd.

Dear Ms. Moore:

CALIFOMMta CFFICES

D3 ANOGLLCSY
SACRAMENTO
SCAWELE Y

I have received your letters inquiring whether I or my clients, North Canadian Marketing
Corporation and Lake Interest Holdings, Inc., belisve that any information presented by
Commission staff to the Commission during the course of the Commission’s consideration of the
above matters reflected any bias that may have been caused by the personal relationship between a
Commission staff member and a Florida Power Corporation official, and whether any such

information may have unduly influenced the Commission in its decisions.

1 have no basis to believe that any of the information presented was biased, nor that there
was any undue influence on the Commission, as & result of the relationship. From my perspective
and that of my clients, there is no reason for the Commission to revisit its decisions in these

matters.

Sincerely,

Neorth Canadian Marketing Corporation

Lake Interest Holdings, Inc.

cc:  Director of Records and Reporting
Office of Public Counsel
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Ms. Christiana T. Moore
Associate General Counsel
Division of Appeals

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

ualj i . id Wi orporation,

Docket No. 961407-EQ

ent wit ke

ngmmnmdmmw Doclm No. 961477-EQ

Dear Ms. Moore:

This letter is in response to your letters of July 23, 1997. As you know, we
represented Vastar Gas Marketing, Inc. ("VGM") in the above-referenced dockets. We
have no clear evidence that there was any bias or wrongdoing on Ms. Wagner's part
in either Docket No. 961407-EQ or Docket No. 961477-EQ. We would bring to the
Commission’s attention, however, that VGM's petitions to intervene in both dockets,
which involved legal standing issues, were denied. VGM believes that FPC benefitted
from the denial of VGM’s petitions to intervene.

We have reason to believe that Commission legal counsel participated in making

recommendations to the prehearing officers regarding VGM's petitions to intervene.
Because Ms. Wagner served as legal counsel to the Commission in both Docket No.
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961407-EQ and Docket No. 961477-EQ, she may have been involved in any
recommendations made regarding VGM’s standing.

Please let us know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

HO D & KNIGHT LLP

Yy yr/a

ren D. Walker

KDW/sms

cc: James A. McGee, Esqg.
Ansley Watson, Jr., Esq.
Robert Scheffel Wright, Esg.
Sheldon D. Reid, Esq.
John W. Jimison, Esq.
Norma Rosner, Esq.
Chuck King, Esq.

TAL-112392
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August 11, 1997
Christiana T. Moore
Associate Genersl Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Osk Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florids 323990862

RE:  Docket No. 961477-EQ - Petition for Expedited Approvaj of Settiemen:
Agreement with Lake Cogen, Lud., by Florids Power Corporstion

Dear Ms. Moore:

information. The person whose actions are in question here, Loma Wagner, was the staff sttomey
Consequently. her input would have taken the form of legal opinions and judgments, perhaps as well
as factual information. '

Accordingly, if by “information™ you intend to limit your inquiry to staffs factual
presentation, then you ignore the reality of Ms. Wagner's role in the process. If, on the other hand,
You want to know whether | think My Wagner's activities prejudiced any results, then | think you
seck answers to two questions: Were any of Ms. Wagner's opinions or Judgments biased by her









